



Ambient Recording GmbH – Schleissheimer Str. 181c – DE-80797 München

LIMITED MODULAR APPROVAL REQUEST

2021-03-30
Element Materials Technology
100 Frobisher Business Park
Leigh Sinton Road
Malvern
Worcestershire
WR14 1BX
UK

RE: FCC Limited Modular Approval
FCC ID: PDZ-LM

To Whom It May Concern:

Please be advised that the manufacturer requests limited modular approval for the transmitter concerned as the module does not have a shielding can over its RF circuitry and cannot be operated in a stand-alone configuration. It is for this reason that the manufacturer will apply for limited modular approval and have control over the installation of the module.

We will have full control of the installation of the module as it will only be installed by experienced employees, all products will have their own voltage regulation.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Yours faithfully

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to read "Günter Knon", written in a cursive style.

Günter Knon
Managing Director
Ambient Recording GmbH